




 
City of New Fairview 

City Council  
Regular Meeting Minutes 

999 Illinois Lane 
Monday, November 6, 2023, at 7:00 pm 

 
CITY COUNCIL  

Mayor John Taylor  
Mayor Pro Tem Steven King  

Place 1 Councilman Harvey Lynn Burger 
Place 2 Councilman Peter Kozlowski 
Place 3 Councilwoman Sarah Adams 
Place 5 Councilman Richard Greene 

 
City Staff 

John Cabrales Jr, City Administrator 
Brooke Boller, City Secretary  

Roberta (Robin) Cross, City Attorney – Virtual 
 

REGULAR SESSION 
 

1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum (Regular Session called to order by Mayor John Taylor at 
7:00 pm; Roll Call with the above-mentioned names.) 

 
2. Pledge to the Flags. 

A. United States of America 
B. Texas Flag Honor the Texas Flag, I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one 

and indivisible. 
 

3. Announcements & Special Recognitions: The agenda shall provide a time when proclamations, 
recognitions, general reports, and updates may be presented by the City Council. 

 
4. City Administrator’s Report: The City Administrator’s Report may provide information on status of 

current city projects and other projects affecting the City, meetings and actions of the city’s boards and 
commissions, upcoming local community events, including but not limited to departmental operations and 
capital improvement project status. No action will be taken with respect to this report. 

 
5.  Public Comment: The City Council invites persons with comments or observations related to city 

issues, projects, or policies to briefly address the City Council. Anyone wishing to speak should sign in 
with the City Secretary before the beginning of the City Council Meeting. In order to expedite the flow 
of business and to provide all citizens the opportunity to speak, there is a three-minute limitation on any 
person addressing the City Council. State law prohibits the City Council from discussing or taking 
action on any item not listed on the posted agenda. 

 
6. Consent Agenda: All matters as Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and 

will be enacted by one motion. An item can be removed from the consent agenda by the City 



Administrator, Mayor, or any member of the City Council and will be considered after approval of the 
consent agenda. 

 
A. Approve the City Council Meeting minutes for October 16, 2023. 
B. Approve the Quarterly Investment Report (July - September 2023). 

Motion: Councilman Richard Greene 
Second: Councilman Peter Kozlowski 
Vote: All in Favor 
Result: Council approved minutes for October 16, 2023 as well as the quarterly investment 
report. 

 
7. New Business: All matters listed in New Business will be discussed and considered separately. 

 
A. Receive, consider, and act on a Resolution voting on individual(s) to the Wise County Appraisal 

District Board of Directors. 
Motion: Councilman Richar Greene 
Second: Councilwoman Sarah Adams 
Vote: All in Favor  
Result: Council approved a Resolution voting Clayton Brazelton to the Wise County 
Appraisal District Board of Directors. 

 
B. Receive, consider, and act on a Resolution voting on individual(s) to the Denton Central 

Appraisal District Board of Directors. 
Motion: Mayor Pro Tem Steven King 
Second: Councilwoman Sarah Adams 
Vote: All in Favor  
Result: Council approved a Resolution voting Jared Eutsler to the Denton County 
Appraisal District Board of Directors. 

 
C. Receive, consider, and act on a Resolution regarding a finance contract with Government Capital 

Corporation for the purpose of procuring a vehicle, and related equipment. 
Motion: Councilman Harvey Lynn Burger 
Second: Mayor Pro Tem Steven King 
Vote: All in Favor 
Result: Council approved a Resolution regarding a finance contract with Government 
Capital Corporation for the 3-year option for the purpose of procuring a vehicle, and 
related equipment. 

 
D. Receive, consider, and act on a Resolution designating the Wise County Messenger as the 

Official Newspaper for Year 2024. 
Motion: Mayor Pro Tem Steven King 
Second: Councilwoman Sarah Admas 
Vote: For: Councilman Harvey Lynn Burger, Councilwoman Sarah Adams, Mayor Pro 
Tem Steven King 
           Recused from Discussion & Vote: Councilman Peter Kozlowski & Councilman 
Richard Greene 
Result: Council Approved a Resolution designating the Wise County Messenger as the 
Official Newspaper for Year 2024. 
 
 
 



E. Receive, consider, and act on an Ordinance granting a franchise agreement with Atmos Energy 
Corporation. 
Motion: Tabled  

 
8. Executive Session: Recess to Executive Session to discuss matters relating to real property pursuant to 

§551.072, Texas Government Code; deliberation of economic development negotiations pursuant to 
§551.087, Texas Government Code; discuss personnel matters pursuant to §551.074, Texas Government 
Code; discuss IT network or critical infrastructure security pursuant to §551.089, Texas Government 
Code; and to consult with the City Attorney pursuant to §551.071, Texas Government Code. The 
Council may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Texas Government 
Code or Chapter 418, Texas Tax Code. Before going into closed session, a quorum of the Council must 
be present, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting pursuant to proper notice, the presiding 
officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections of Chapter 551 or 
418, Texas Government Code authorizing the closed session. 

 
A. Hold a discussion regarding possible property acquisition that is east of South County Line, West 

of FM 407 and North of Dove Hollow Lane. 
No Action  

 
9. Return to Open Session: Discuss and take appropriate action, if any, resulting from the discussions 

conducted in Executive Session. 
 

10. Mayor & Council Member Announcements: The City Council may hear or make reports of community 
interest provided no action is taken or discussed. Community interest items may include information 
regarding upcoming schedules of events, honorary recognitions, and announcements involving imminent 
public health and safety threats to the city. Any deliberation shall be limited to a proposal to place the 
subject on an agenda for a subsequent meeting. 

 
11. Adjournment 

Motion: Councilman Richard Greene 
Second: Mayor Pro Tem Steven King 
Vote: All in Favor  
Result: Regular Session was adjourned at 7:39pm. 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES APPROVED ON THIS, THE 4TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2023 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________                _____________________________________ 
John Taylor, Mayor                                                     Brooke Boller, City Secretary 

 
 

 



                                                                                                      AGENDA ITEM: 7A 
  

 
 
 

                          CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA MEMO 

Prepared By: John Cabrales Jr, City Administrator                                                          December 4, 2023 

Bid Award for Drainage Improvements 
 
DESCRIPTION: 
 
Receive, consider, and act on a Resolution awarding the drainage improvement project for the 
installation of drainage culverts and headwalls within the Chisholm Hills Subdivision, along 
Lange Way, Hilltop Trail, Aydelotte Court, and Chisholm Hills Drive, to 3H Concrete, Inc. for a 
total of $343,349.80, and establish a not-to-exceed project contingency of $400,000.00. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The City Council has directed staff to focus on maintenance and reconstruction of our public 
infrastructure including our roads. On May 15, 2023, the City Council had a work session to 
discuss options for funding the needed reconstruction and drainage improvement of several 
city roads. Staff was directed to proceed with the issuance of $3.5 million in Certificates of 
Obligation for the use of reconstructing all the roads listed in Priority 1, 2, and 3 from staff's 
recommendation for a total of $2,334,350, and for the reconstruction of Graham Road at 
approximately $792,600. The debt should be for 20 years and should include funds from the 
Transportation Impact Fee Special Revenue Fund to cover the debt service payment for Graham 
Road. 
 
On July 17, 2023 the City Council approved a Resolution authorizing the City Administrator to 
enter into a professional services agreement with Pacheco Koch Consulting Engineers, LLC, a 
wholly owned subsidiary of Westwood Professional Services Inc., for the survey and 
engineering for roadway and drainage reconstruction of certain roads in the Chisholm Hills 
subdivision (Phase II), in an amount not to exceed $190,000. 
 
In October 2023, the Mayor, Mayor Pro Tem, and staff met with our Senior Engineer, Ryley 
Paroulek, to review the 60% plans of the Chisholm Hills Roadway Improvements Phase II. It was 
decided to break out most of the drainage improvements for this project in an attempt to get 
some cost savings. The City published a notice to bidders on November 9 and 16, 2023 as 
required by state law, that the City would receive sealed bids for the drainage improvement 
project which involves the installation of drainage culverts and headwalls within the Chisholm 



Hills Subdivision, along Lange Way, Hilltop Trail, Aydelotte Court, and Chisholm Hills Drive. The 
bids were received until 2:00 PM Friday, December 1st, 2023, and they were opened and read 
at 2:05 PM on the same day in the City Council Chambers. We received six (6) bids with 3H 
Concrete Inc. submitting the best qualifying bid for this project. 
 
Staff recommend approval of the Resolution. 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 
 
The City obtained the following bids: 
 

● 3H Concrete Inc,     $343,349.80 
● JR West     $400,973.00 
● Capko Concrete    $498,799.00 
● GROD Construction, LLC   $555,310.00 
● Jagoe Public Company   $635,565.00 
● Greeniverse Construction   $699,444.60 

 
On August 7, 2023 the City Council approved an Ordinance related to the issuance and sale of 
“City of New Fairview, Texas, Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 
2023”, including the adoption of an ordinance authorizing the issuance of such certificates of 
obligation for $3.5 million. The funds from this 2023 CO issuance will be used to pay for the 
expense of this contract. 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTIONS: 
 
I move to Approve/Deny a Resolution awarding the drainage improvement project for the 
installation of drainage culverts and headwalls within the Chisholm Hills Subdivision, along 
Lange Way, Hilltop Trail, Aydelotte Court, and Chisholm Hills Drive, to 3H Concrete, Inc. for a 
total of $343,349.80, and establish a not-to-exceed project contingency of $400,000. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

1. Resolution 202312-01-109 
2. Bids 



CITY OF NEW FAIRVIEW, TEXAS 
RESOLUTION No. 202312-01-109 

A RESOLUTION AWARDING THE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT CONTRACT FOR
THE INSTALLATION OF DRAINAGE CULVERTS AND HEADWALLS WITHIN THE
CHISHOLM HILLS SUBDIVISION, ALONG LANG WAY, HILLTOP TRAIL, AYDELOTTE
COURT, AND CHISHOLM HILLS DRIVE, TO 3H CONCRETE, INC. FOR A TOTAL OF
$343,349.80 AND ESTABLISH A NOT-TO-EXCEED PROJECT CONTINGENCY OF $400,000.00
AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE THE
NECESSARY CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR THE SAME. 

WHEREAS, The City Council on May 15, 2023 had a work session to discuss options for funding 
the needed reconstruction and drainage improvement of several city roads in the Chisholm Hills 
subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, The City Council on July 17, 2023 approved a Resolution authorizing the City 
Administrator to enter into a professional services agreement with Pacheco Koch Consulting Engineers, 
LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Westwood Professional Services Inc., for the survey and engineering 
for roadway and drainage reconstruction of certain roads in the Chisholm Hills subdivision, in an amount 
not to exceed $190,000; and 

WHEREAS, The City Council on August 7, 2023 approved an Ordinance related to the issuance 
and sale of “City of New Fairview, Texas, Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation (CO), 
Series 2023”, including the adoption of an ordinance authorizing the issuance of such certificates of 
obligation for $3.5 million, and the funds from this 2023 CO issuance will be used to pay for the expense 
of the reconstruction and drainage improvement of certain roads in the Chisholm Hills subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, The City decided to break out most of the drainage improvements for this project in 
an attempt to get some cost savings and published a notice to bidders as required by state law, that the City 
would receive sealed bids for the drainage improvement project which involves the installation of drainage 
culverts and headwalls within the Chisholm Hills Subdivision, along Lange Way, Hilltop Trail, Aydelotte 
Court, and Chisholm Hills Drive. The bids were received until 2:00 PM Friday, December 1st, 2023, and 
they were opened and read at 2:05 PM on the same day in the City Council Chambers. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW FAIRVIEW, TEXAS: 

Section 1: The City Council hereby awards a drainage improvement contract for the installation 
of drainage culverts and headwalls within the Chisholm Hills subdivision, along Lang Way, Hilltop Trail, 
Aydelotte Court, and Chisholm Hills Drive, to 3H Concrete, Inc. for a total of $343,349.80, and establish a 
not-to-exceed project contingency of $400,000.00. 

Section 2: That the City Administrator is hereby authorized to execute the necessary contract 
documents. 



PRESENTED AND PASSED on this 4th day of December, 2023, at a Regular meeting of the New 
Fairview City Council. 
              

JOHN TAYLOR, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
BROOKE BOLLER, City Secretary 

 















1 1                      LS Mobilization $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $47,000.00 $47,000.00 $55,000.00 $55,000.00 $125,000.00 $125,000.00 $41,514.61 $41,514.61

2 1                      LS Traffic Control $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $17,007.23 $17,007.23

3 1                      LS Temporary Erosion, Sedimentation and Water Pollution Prevention (SW3P) $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $16,592.90 $16,592.90

4 449                  LF Remove Driveway Culvert (<=24") $136.63 $61,346.87 $10.00 $4,490.00 $30.00 $13,470.00 $30.00 $13,470.00 $15.00 $6,735.00 $38.79 $17,416.71

5 163                  LF Remove Crossing Culvert ( 24" CMP) $136.63 $22,270.69 $10.00 $1,630.00 $40.00 $6,520.00 $30.00 $4,890.00 $50.00 $8,150.00 $50.88 $8,293.44

6 40                    LF Remove Crossing Culvert ( 30" CMP) $140.00 $5,600.00 $10.00 $400.00 $50.00 $2,000.00 $30.00 $1,200.00 $75.00 $3,000.00 $113.10 $4,524.00

7 740                  SY Remove Gravel Driveway $12.00 $8,880.00 $10.00 $7,400.00 $20.00 $14,800.00 $5.00 $3,700.00 $20.00 $14,800.00 $15.07 $11,151.80

8 20                    EA Remove Trees $250.00 $5,000.00 $700.00 $14,000.00 $800.00 $16,000.00 $650.00 $13,000.00 $200.00 $4,000.00 $1,221.76 $24,435.20

9 740                  SY 6" Flexible Driveway Approach $15.85 $11,729.00 $60.00 $44,400.00 $36.00 $26,640.00 $28.00 $20,720.00 $50.00 $37,000.00 $83.51 $61,797.40

10 363                  LF CMP (GAL STL 18 IN) $40.08 $14,549.04 $61.00 $22,143.00 $158.00 $57,354.00 $180.00 $65,340.00 $140.00 $50,820.00 $251.36 $91,243.68

11 76                    LF CMP (GAL STL 24 IN) $30.34 $2,305.84 $75.00 $5,700.00 $205.00 $15,580.00 $200.00 $15,200.00 $180.00 $13,680.00 $272.84 $20,735.84

12 40                    LF CMP (GAL STL 27 IN) $40.00 $1,600.00 $90.00 $3,600.00 $232.00 $9,280.00 $200.00 $8,000.00 $260.00 $10,400.00 $341.10 $13,644.00

13 1                      EA 18" CMP Band $250.00 $250.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 $250.00 $250.00 $70.00 $70.00 $247.60 $247.60

14 1                      EA Adjust Ex. 18" SET $200.00 $200.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $250.00 $250.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $7,087.07 $7,087.07

15 34                    EA SET (TY II) (18 IN) (CMP) (4:1) (P) $630.00 $21,420.00 $1,200.00 $40,800.00 $1,000.00 $34,000.00 $1,500.00 $51,000.00 $2,100.00 $71,400.00 $5,002.46 $170,083.64

16 8                      EA SET (TY II) (24 IN) (CMP) (4:1) (P) $866.41 $6,931.28 $1,500.00 $12,000.00 $1,200.00 $9,600.00 $1,800.00 $14,400.00 $2,500.00 $20,000.00 $5,240.65 $41,925.20

17 4                      EA SET (TY II) (27 IN) (CMP) (4:1) (P) $1,200.00 $4,800.00 $1,800.00 $7,200.00 $1,600.00 $6,400.00 $2,500.00 $10,000.00 $3,000.00 $12,000.00 $5,495.09 $21,980.36

18 30                    LF RC Pipe (CL III) (42 IN) $295.00 $8,850.00 $300.00 $9,000.00 $440.00 $13,200.00 $510.00 $15,300.00 $530.00 $15,900.00 $554.34 $16,630.20

19 29                    LF Conc Box Culv (5FT x 3FT) (Supplied by City) $455.00 $13,195.00 $220.00 $6,380.00 $260.00 $7,540.00 $850.00 $24,650.00 $610.00 $17,690.00 $330.19 $9,575.51

20 34                    LF Conc Box Culv (7FT x 4FT) $767.00 $26,078.00 $1,100.00 $37,400.00 $1,400.00 $47,600.00 $1,300.00 $44,200.00 $1,300.00 $44,200.00 $352.63 $11,989.42

21 2                      EA SET (TY II) (S=5') (HW=3')(4:1) ( C) $5,000.00 $10,000.00 $9,800.00 $19,600.00 $10,000.00 $20,000.00 $14,500.00 $29,000.00 $23,300.00 $46,600.00 $5,994.65 $11,989.30

22 2                      EA SET (TY II) (42" RCP) (4:1) ( C) $4,500.00 $9,000.00 $10,000.00 $20,000.00 $8,000.00 $16,000.00 $7,500.00 $15,000.00 $6,700.00 $13,400.00 $8,520.41 $17,040.82

23 2                      EA Wingwall (PW-1) (Hw=5') (2:1) $10,500.00 $21,000.00 $16,000.00 $32,000.00 $18,000.00 $36,000.00 $20,300.00 $40,600.00 $20,600.00 $41,200.00 $6,199.94 $12,399.88

24 1                      EA Headwall (CH-PW-0) (HW= 5' 11") (2:1) $13,000.00 $13,000.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $17,500.00 $17,500.00 $16,600.00 $16,600.00 $10,745.08 $10,745.08

25 1                      EA Headwall (CH-PW-0) (HW= 5' 2") (2:1) $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $15,600.00 $15,600.00 $16,600.00 $16,600.00 $8,293.96 $8,293.96

26 140                  CY Riprap (Stone Protection) (18IN) $55.00 $7,700.00 $235.00 $32,900.00 $300.00 $42,000.00 $325.00 $45,500.00 $220.00 $30,800.00 $174.78 $24,469.20

27 2                      EA Concrete Collar (As Necessary) $700.00 $1,400.00 $1,800.00 $3,600.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $3,000.00 $6,000.00 $480.00 $960.00 $2,278.79 $4,557.58

28 93                    LF Trench Safety $30.00 $2,790.00 $10.00 $930.00 $5.00 $465.00 $30.00 $2,790.00 $20.00 $1,860.00 $22.29 $2,072.97

$342,895.72 $400,973.00 $498,799.00 $555,510.00 $635,565.00 $699,444.60

Greeniverse ConstructionJR West Texas Concrete Capko Concrete Jagoe PublicGROD Construction3H Concrete

Chisholm Hills Phase 2 Drainage Improvements

1



























                                                                                                      AGENDA ITEM: 7B 
  

 
 
 

                          CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA MEMO 

Prepared By: John Cabrales Jr, City Administrator                                                           December 4, 2023 

Bid Award for Public Works Department Truck 
 
DESCRIPTION: 
 
Receive, consider, and act on a Resolution awarding the 2023-B Vehicle Bid for a Public Works 
Department truck to Denton Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep, Ram for $72,520, and authorize the City 
Administrator to execute the contracts. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The City Council has directed staff to focus on maintenance and reconstruction of our public 
infrastructure including our roads. To accomplish this, staff assessed equipment and personnel 
needs and determined that the addition of a one-ton truck is needed. The City currently owns a 
2008 Chevrolet, 3500 Dually, diesel truck that has over 100,000 miles, and the recently 
purchased 2023 half-ton truck. We have been experiencing maintenance issues with the 3500 
Dually truck and are not sure how much longer it will be useful to the City.  
 
During the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Budget discussions, staff went over the five (5) year Fleet 
Replacement Plan that included the addition of a one-ton truck for the Public Works 
Department. This equipment will allow the public works crew to do more street maintenance 
projects, code enforcement, and work more efficiently. We do not have another truck in our 
fleet that can tow our heavier trailers and equipment if our Chevrolet 3500 Dually goes down.  
With the purchase of the Public Works Department truck, additional items will need to be 
acquired to outfit the truck for purposes specific to its duties for the City. This includes a 
Headache rack, lite bar and safety lights, back-up alarm, vinyl lettering for the truck, truck bed 
mounted diesel tank with toolbox, cone mount, 5th wheel hitch, fifth wheel back-up camera. 
The cost of these add-ons is approximately $9,000. 
 
The approved FY 2023-24 Budget contains $85,000 in the Capital Outlay section of the Public 
Works Department for the purchase of this vehicle and additional equipment. The Budget also 
shows that the $85,000 would be financed so that the impact will not occur until fiscal year 
2024-25 with the first principal and interest payment. 
 



Staff issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for a new, 2023 Model-year, one ton, crew cab, 4-
wheel drive, eight-foot bed, standard equipment truck, on October 26, through public notice in 
the Wise County Messenger for competitive sealed bids, that closed on November 10. We 
received two bids and the low bid of $72,520 was submitted by Denton Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep, 
Ram. The scoring committee met on November 13, 2023, to evaluate the submitted bids in 
accordance with the criteria established in the RFP. 
 
The bid award was made on the basis of Texas Local Government Code Section 252.043. This 
section allows the City of New Fairview to develop and apply award evaluation criteria for 
procurement in order to obtain goods or services that provide the best value to the City. Under 
these guidelines, a vendor is not automatically awarded a bid simply because they submit the 
lowest bid response. In the event that the selected bidder fails to enter into an agreement to 
provide the goods or services, which are the subject of this invitation, the City retains the right 
to award the bid to the next qualified bidder.  
 
In determining the best value for the municipality, the municipality may consider: 

1. the purchase price; 
2. the reputation of the bidder and of the bidder’s goods or services; 
3. the quality of the bidder’s goods or services; 
4. the extent to which the goods or services meet the municipality’s needs; 
5. the bidder’s past relationship with the municipality; 
6. the impact on the ability of the municipality to comply with laws and rules 
relating to contracting with historically underutilized businesses and nonprofit 
organizations employing persons with disabilities; 
7. the total long-term cost to the municipality to acquire the bidder’s goods or 
services; and 
8. any relevant criteria specifically listed in the request for bids or proposals. 
In addition, a board may consider, in determining the best value, the impact on the 
ability to comply with laws, rules, and programs relating to contracting with small 
businesses, as defined by 13 C.F.R. Section 121.201. And, before awarding a contract 
under this section, a municipality must indicate in the bid specifications and 
requirements that the contract may be awarded either to the lowest responsible bidder 
or to the bidder who provides goods or services at the best value for the municipality. 
The governing body may reject any and all bids. 

 
Based on the evaluation by the scoring committee, the recommendation is to award the bid to 
Denton Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep, Ram. 
 
Staff recommend approval of the Resolution. 
 
 
 
 
 



FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 
 
The City obtained the following bids: 
 

● $72,520 Denton Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep, Ram (Denton) 
● $73,495 Karl Klement Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep, (Decatur) 

 
At the November 6 meeting, the City Council authorized a finance contract with Government 
Capital Corporation for the purpose of procuring a vehicle, and related equipment. Per the loan 
terms, the first payment for the principal and interest of the loan will not occur until October 
2024. 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTIONS: 
 
I move to Approve/Deny a Resolution awarding the 2023-B Vehicle Bid for a Public Works 
Department truck to Denton Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep, Ram for $72,520, and authorize the City 
Administrator to execute the contracts. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

1. Resolution 202312-03-111 
2. Bids 



 CITY OF NEW FAIRVIEW, TEXAS 
RESOLUTION  202312-03-111 

 
A RESOLUTION AWARDING THE 2023-B VEHICLE BID FOR A PUBLIC WORKS 
DEPARTMENT TRUCK TO DENTON CHRYSLER, DODGE, JEEP, RAM, AND 
AUTHORIZE THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACTS, IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $72,520. 
 

WHEREAS, The Public Works Department determined that an additional work truck is 
needed for more efficient work operations, and 

 
WHEREAS, the purchase of this truck, which is in the fleet replacement plan, was 

discussed with the City Council during the formulation of the City’s Fiscal Year 2023-24 Budget, 
and resulted in $85,000 being included in the capital outlay section of the Public Works Department 
Budget that was approved by the Council, and 

 
WHEREAS, the City issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) on October 26, 2023, for competitive 
sealed bids, TEX. LOC. GOV’T CODE §252.043, for a new, 2023/24 Model-year, one (1) ton, crew 
cab, 4-wheel drive, eight (8) foot bed and standard equipment truck, and 
 

WHEREAS, a total of two proposals were received, the scoring committee met to evaluate 
the submitted proposals in accordance with the criteria established in the RFP, recommending that 
the vehicle submitted by the following bidder/vendor is the most responsive and responsible vendor 
and represents the “best value” bid received to meet the City’s needs. 
 

Amount of Base Bid  Bidder/Vendor 
$72,520   Denton Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep, Ram 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW FAIRVIEW, 
TEXAS: 

 
Section 1: That the City Council hereby approves the purchase of a one (1) ton, crew cab, 

4-wheel drive, eight (8) foot bed and standard equipment truck from Denton Chrysler, Dodge, 
Jeep, Ram 
 

Section 2:  The City Administrator is hereby authorized to execute any and all appropriate 
documents to complete the sale. 
 
PRESENTED AND PASSED on this 4th day of December 2023, at a regular meeting of the New 
Fairview City Council. 

 
_______________________________ 
JOHN TAYLOR, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 

BROOKE BOLLER, City Secretary  















































































AGENDA ITEM: 7C 
  

 
 

                          CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA MEMO 

Prepared By: Brooke Boller, City Secretary                                                                        December 4, 2023 

City Council 2024 Meeting Calendar  
 
DESCRIPTION: 
 
Receive, consider, and act on the 2024 City Council Meeting Calendar. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The Council meets on the first and third Monday of each month, except for City observed 
holidays, in which case, the meeting will be held the following day at the same time (Resolution 
202210-01-100).  
 
Attached is the 2024 City Council Meeting Calendar recommended by staff.  
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 
 
None 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTIONS: 
 
I move to Approve/Deny the 2024 City Council Meeting Calendar as presented by the City 
Secretary. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

1. Calendar 



City Council 2024 Meeting Calendar 
 

January 2024 

1st: New Years Day 

15th: Open – Martin Luther King Jr Day  

February 2024 

5th: 

19th: Open – President’s Day  

March 2024  

4th: 

18th: Day after St. Patrick’s Day 

April 2024 

1st: 

15th:  

May 2024 

6th: 

20th:  

June 2024 

3rd: 

17th: Monday after Father’s Day  

 

July 2024 

1st:  

15th:  

August 2024 

5th: 

19th:  

September 2024 

2nd: Closed Labor Day  

16th:  

October 2024 

7th: 

21st: 

November 2024 

4th: 

18th:  

December 2024 

2nd: 

16th: 

 



 
AGENDA ITEM: 7D 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA MEMO 
Prepared By: Brooke Boller, City Secretary                                                                                         December 4, 2023 

Canceling and/or Rescheduling City Council Meeting(s) 
 
DESCRIPTION: 
 
Receive, consider, and act on a Resolution for the canceling of the December 18, 2023, Regular City 
Council Meeting, and rescheduling the January 1, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting to January 8, 2024. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
As provided by the City’s Procedures and Decorum Policy, the City of New Fairview regular City Council 
meetings are held on the first and third Mondays of each month, at such times as may be set by the City 
Council, unless the meeting is rescheduled or canceled. All regular meetings of the City Council will be 
held in New Fairview Town Hall at 999 Illinois Lane, New Fairview, Texas, or at such other locations as 
the City Council may, by motion, resolution, or ordinance, designate. 
 
The City Council desires to cancel the regular City Council meeting of Monday, December 18, and 
reschedule the January 1, 2024 meeting to Monday, January 8, 2024 . The City Council finds that it would 
be in the public interest to cancel the meeting to allow council members and staff the ability to spend 
time with family and friends during the holidays. 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 
 
None 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
 
I move to Approve/Deny a Resolution for the canceling of the December 18, 2023, Regular City Council 
Meeting, and rescheduling the January 1, 2024 Regular City Council Meeting to January 8, 2024. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

1. Resolution 202312-02-110 



 
RESOLUTION NO. 202312-02-110 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF NEW FAIRVIEW, TEXAS, CANCELING THE 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF MONDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2023 AND 
RESCHEDULING THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF MONDAY, 
JANUARY 1, 2024 TO JANUARY 8, 2024; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of New Fairview, Texas (“City Council”) is 
regularly scheduled to meet on the first and third Mondays of each month at 7:00 p.m.; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it would be in the public interest to cancel the 
December 18, 2023, Regular City Council meeting, and rescheduling the January 1, 2024 Regular 
City Council Meeting to January 8, 2024 to allow council members and staff the ability to spend 
time with family and friends during the holidays.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
NEW FAIRVIEW, TEXAS THAT: 
 

SECTION 1. That the December 18, 2023, Regular City Council meeting is hereby 
canceled, and the January 1, 2024, Regular City Council Meeting is rescheduled to January 8, 
2024. 
 

SECTION 2. This resolution shall take effect from and after its final date of passage.   
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was passed and approved at a Regular Meeting of the City 
Council of the City of New Fairview, Texas, on the 4th day of December 2023. 
 
 
 
                                                                  
       JOHN TAYLOR, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________                                               
Brooke Boller, City Secretary 


	ADPE085.tmp
	BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW FAIRVIEW, TEXAS:
	ATTEST:

	ADP1291.tmp
	BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW FAIRVIEW, TEXAS:
	ATTEST:

	ADPA826.tmp
	BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW FAIRVIEW, TEXAS:
	ATTEST:

	ADP7F8.tmp
	BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW FAIRVIEW, TEXAS:
	ATTEST:




